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ORD 3777-68
9 September 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Research and Development

SUBJECT ©: Exchange of Briefings with the DD/I

1. I called Mr. Proctor with reference to the attached
memorandum | requesting that ORD brief the
information coordinators in DD/1. I told Mr. Proctor of our
alternative suggestion that we brief each of the offices of the DD/I
and receive reciprocal briefings. Mr. Proctor asked if we would
mind doing both as they have a critieal ADP problem st the moment
and he would like to have the coordinators briefed. He said, how-
ever, that he would inform the office chiefs in DD/I at the staff
meeting today that ORD will be in touch with them to establish a
series of reciproeal briefings (that is, ORD will brief perhaps

- 8ix to ten of the key individuals in each of the offices and in turn
will receive a briefing from thess offices). The ORD briefing
will encompass all of ORD's activities of significance to DD/}

- rather than be restricted to the IPRD and analysis area.

2.  Itold Mr. Proctor I got the impression from[ |

hat he was establishing himself as the focal point for
coordination of activities of ORD with the DD/I and I wanted to
be sure that this was his (Proctor's) intention. Mr. Proctor's
response was that this was not the case and that[  |is
only coordinating activities with respect to ADP. He further
stated he would make this point clear te: when he returns
from a five-week absence. '
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